EX(ON NUCLEAR COMPANY,inc.

2101 Horn Rapuds Road
P 0 Box 130 Richiand. Washngton 99357
Phone (509)375 8100 Telex 152878

August 4, 1982
GF0:056:82

Mr. Harold Bernard, Acting Branch Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Requlation

. S. Nuclear Regqulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

SUBJECT: XN-NF-82-20, Supp. 3, "ENC ECCS Evaluation Model of a CE 2x4 PWR
Using the EXEM/PWR ECCS Model - Large Break Example Problem," dated

July 1982

Dear Mr, Bernard:

This letter transmits twenty-five (25) copies of the subject supplement
to XN=-NF-82-20. This supplement provides the results of an énalysis for a CE
type reactor using the ECCS evaluation model described in XN-NF-82-20,

Revision 1, which is being transmitted to you under separate cover.

Please contact me if you have comments or questions regarding this

matter,
Sincerely,
“ 6. F. Ows ley, Mangher
Reload Fuel Liceghing
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